ADDENDUM
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP)

PURCHASING OFFICE
CITY OF AUSTIN, TEXAS

RFP No.: EAGO0111 Addendum No: 1

Date of Addendum: November 2, 2012

1.0

2.0

This addendum is incorporating the following questions and answers and clarifications to the
above-referenced RFP.

The following questions were posed by one or more Vendors at the Pre-Proposal conference or
in writing.

1. Q:

A:

5: Q:

2O 20 2

Has the City of Austin taken care of the permitting on the bike placement and
installation?
Yes.

How will the sites be stationed? With solar stations, or running on AC?
At this time, a 50/50 mix would be preferable.

Will the City of Austin cover the costs of preparing the installation sites?
If the City of Austin determines there are site preparation costs, the City will cover those
costs.

Section 0600 - Under C. Part Il — Program on page 1 of section 0600 Proposal
Preparation Instructions and Evaluation Factors, it requests a description of our work
program by tasks including operational needs. This would seem to be referencing the
operational side of the bike share system. Would you like for us to provide our feedback
on what we would anticipate your operational needs would be?

Yes.

Section 0600 — Under K. Part X1 — Cost Proposal, i. (manpower) and vi. (printing), how

do you want this listed out?

A:

These two, K.Xl.i. and K.Xl.vi. should have been deleted and do not need to be included

in the proposal.

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN THE SAME.

( .
APPROVED BY: % IV 11/2/112

Enn D’Vince\n/t, Buyer I Date
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Purchasing Office

ACKNOWLEDGED BY:

Vendor Name Authorized Signature Date

RETURN A COPY OF THIS ADDENDUM
to the Purchasing Office, City of Austin, Texas with your proposal.
Failure to do so may constitute grounds for rejection of your offer.
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